From: Teel, Frances C. (HQ-JF000)

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 6:37 PM

To: 'Jeffrey Warner'

Cc: Andrew Boulter; Wendy Streitz

Subject: Federal Register - 2014-01689 (OMB: 2700-0047; Property Inventory Report)

Hello Mr. Warner,

Thank you for your inquiry,

Changes to the information collection include:
-A change to the title to improve the description of the information collection.

-An estimate of the annual cost burden to respondents or record keepers for annual reports, additional
close out reports when applicable, and recordkeeping.

Fran Teel

From: Jeffrey Warner [mailto:Jeffrey.Warner@ucop.edu]

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 4:28 PM

To: Teel, Frances C. (HQ-JF000)

Cc: Andrew Boulter; Wendy Streitz

Subject: RE: Federal Register - 2014-01689 (OMB: 2700-0047; Property Inventory Report)
Importance: High

Dear Ms. Teel,

| am following up with my email below.

Regards,


mailto:Jeffrey.Warner@ucop.edu

Jeff Warner

RESEARCH POLICY ANALYST
Research Policy Analysis and Coordination

University of California, Office of the President
1111 Franklin St. 11th Floor, 11210C
Oakland, CA 94607

Jeffrey.Warner@ucop.edu

510-987-0076

From: Jeffrey Warner

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 3:52 PM

To: frances.c.teel@nasa.gov

Cc: Andrew Boulter; Wendy Streitz

Subject: Federal Register - 2014-01689 (OMB: 2700-0047; Property Inventory Report)

Dear Ms. Teel,

According to the above-referenced Federal Register notice, NASA is requesting OMB approval for

reinstatement with change of the Property Inventory Report. However, the notice does not provide any
further information regarding the change. Additionally, the OMB Control Number History (2700-0047)
does not provide any further details. Can you provide us with clarification regarding the revision?

We greatly appreciate any further information you can provide.

Regards,

Jeff Warner


mailto:Jeffrey.Warner@ucop.edu
mailto:frances.c.teel@nasa.gov
https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2014/01/29/2014-01689/notice-of-information-collection
http://www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAOMBHistory?ombControlNumber=2700-0047
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